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INSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

Culf 011 Corp.
Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Forms C~-104 and C~110 for your Harry Leonard "A" No. 7 in
Unit M of Section 22, T-21-S, k-36-F heve been approved and an

allowable is being assigned in the Eumont Gas Pool effective
April 14, 1958,

In order to comply with DC Crder No. 545 please file at
the earliest possible date Form C-122, unless it has been pre-
viously submitted, a packer leakage test, diagrammatic sketch
of the mechanical installation, gas-oil ratio or gas~-liquid

ratio and reservoir pressure determination of each producing
zone,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. kontgomery
Proration Manager
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